William M. Windsor

3924 Lower Roswell Road * Marietta, GA 30068 * 770-578-1094 * Fax: 770-578-1057

July 23,2011

Ms. Cynthia Nwokocha

Ms. Rebecca Keel

Mr. Paul Howard, Jr.

Fulton County District Attorney
136 Pryor Street — Third Floor
Atlanta, GA 30303-3477

Fax: 404-893-2769

Dear Ms. Nwokocha, Ms. Keel, and Mr. Howard:
I am writing to DEMAND that I be allowed to speak to the Grand Jury on Tuesday.

There has been jury tampering by Deputy Sheriffs Betts, England, and Roye and unknown
people with the office of the Fulton County District Attorney.

I have charged Deputy Sheriff Betts, Deputy Sheriff England, Ms. Naomi Fudge, and unknown
others with obstruction of justice and violation of O.C.G.A. 16-10-93. I have charged Deputy
Sheriff Betts, Deputy Sheriff England, and unknown others with violation of O.C.G.A. 16-10-94.

I have charged Deputy Sheriff Betts, Deputy Sheriff England, and unknown others with violation
of my First Amendment rights to free speech.

Information was communicated to me by Ms. Nwokocha, Ms. Fudge, and Deputy Betts that
indicates to me that there was jury tampering. I want to present my charges to the Grand Jury.

I will return to the Grand Jury area on Tuesday. Please confirm immediately that I will be
allowed to speak with the Grand Jury. CEASE AND DESIST all jury tampering.

Sincerely,

William M. Windsor
bill@LawlessAmerica.com
Office: 770-578-1094

Fax: 770-578-1057

Cell: 404-606-1885

cc: Federal Bureau of Investigation
Judge Constance C. Russell



